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Our File No.:  SSB-10 

Memorandum 
 
Date:  September 13, 2022 
 
To:  Members of the Board 
 
From:  Ken Ranta, Director, Integrated Social Services Division 
 
Subject: Community Housing Priority Projects 2022/23 
 

 
Administration will present Report No.: 2022CS-08 in Closed Session providing information 
related to the Community Housing Priority Projects 2022/23 funding opportunity and seek 
approval to submit a Community Housing Priorities Business Case for consideration. 
 
The following resolution will be presented in Regular Session for consideration: 
 

THAT with respect to Report No. 2022CS-08 (Integrated Social Services 
Division), we The District of Thunder Bay Social Services Administration 
Board, direct that Administration proceeds as directed in Closed Session with 
the submission of a Community Housing Priority Projects 2022/23 Business 
Case, in the amount of $1,652,000. 
 
AND THAT, should the Business Case be successful, a follow-up report be 
presented to the Board to approve any agreements and obligations. 

 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Ken Ranta 
Director, Integrated Social Services Division 
 
KR/gf 
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